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Putbrese Hunsaker & Trent, P.C.
A Professional Corporation
200 S. Church Street

Woodstock, Virginia 22664

January 8, 2016

VIA PRIORiTY MAIL

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission

TH Street, SW.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: WJIK (FM), Fulton, AL (FCC Facility ID No. 90846);
Special Temporary Authority -BSTA-20 151 OQ6AAB

Dear Madam Secretary:

On behalf of our client, Penfold Communications, Inc., the licensee of Radio
Station WJIK (FM), Fulton, AL (FCC Facility ID No. 90846) (the "Station"), we hereby
file this letter to notify the Commission of an inadvertent incorrect filing and subsequent
grant of a Special Temporary Authority (BSTA201 51 OO6AAB) (STA) for the Station.
On October 8, 2015, the Commission granted a request made for the STA for the
Station, a copy of which is attached. However, shortly after receiving the notification of
the grant of the STA, Penfold informed us that the filing request was submitted under
the wrong call sign. After discussion with the FCC Staff, it was determined that the
simplest solution would be to re-file the STA request for the proper call sign, WKJA
(FM), Brunswick, Ohio (FAC ID #122205). This was re-filed on October 30, 2016 (copy
attached). However, our calendar system notified us this week that the STA for the
Station was still listed as due to expire January 8, 2016, Therefore, out of an
abundance of caution, we hereby notify you that the STA for the Station was not
required and that the Station is operating normally. Please update your records
accordingly.

If you have any questions, please do not hes
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